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June 24, 1976

Adobe 0il & Gas Corp.
1100 Western United Life Bldg.
Midland, TX 79701

RE: Hannifin State Com
#1-P, 16~-19-31
Eddy County, NM

Gentlemen:

We hereby acknowledge receipt of your letter dated June
15, 1976 requesting an exception to the annual shut-in
pressure test requirements on the subject well.

According to our records this is the only well in the
West Lusk-Morrow Gas Pool, therefore I do not quite
understand your statement that other wells in the field
have never resumed producing at as high a rate as prior
to being shut-in. Please clarify this matter.

Further, according to your production report Form C-115,
the well is only producing a few days each month, therefore,
I do not understand why you can't take the test.

Sincerely yours,

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor-District II
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